From: wargaret Richardscn [

Sent: 25 May 2013 12:39
To: Planning

Ce: gordon macgueen
Subject: 2013,2720P
Fellow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Orange

For the attention of Carlos Martin

Drear Catlos,

We are writing on behalf of the Camden Town CAAC,

We do not object to the desipn of the proposed fascia, doors or illuminated sign. However, we do not think that
the fascia should min across two different and very distinet building types

It would be far better 1f the fascia could end at the notthem division of Ne 211

Yours sincerely,

Gotdon Macqueen & Margparet Fichardson, Co-Chaits of the Camden T own CAAC,



